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From: kathy.hoeck@akerman.com [mailto:kathy.hoeck@akerman.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 11:45 AM

To: Gianluca Morello

Cc: gdavey@americanmomentumbank.com

Subject: RE: Nadel Receivership - Claims 500, 501

Gianluca,

American Momentum owns the claims filed by LandMark Bank in this case (claims numbered 500 and 501). After further
investigation and considering various factors, American Momentum has decided to waive its claims against the
receivership estate, in consideration for which the Receiver will not seek recovery of any fees or costs against American
Momentum/LandMark Bank arising out of or related in any respect to the proofs of claims or proceedings in the above-
referenced case.

As a result, we consider this matter closed as between the Receiver and American Momentum/LandMark Bank.

Thank you for yotjr courtesies.

Regards,

Kathy

Kathryn B. Hoeck



National Consumer Finance Litigation & Compliance Practice Group

Akerman Senterfitt | 420 South Orange Avenue | Suite 1200 | Orlando, FL 32801
Dir: 407.419.8524 | Main: 407.423.4000 | Fax: 407.254.4240

Assistant: Ginny Beebe 407.237.8744
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential, and is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this
communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise,
any U.8. federal tax advice contained In this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penaities under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail
or attachment.

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 11:10 AM
To: Hoeck, Kathryn (Sh-Orl)
Subject: Nadel Receivership - Claims 500, 501

Kathy,

following up on our earlier conversation, this will confirm that if Claims 500 and 501 (which involve claims filed by
American Momentum Bank on behalf of LandMark Bank) are waived, the Receiver will not seek recovery of any fees or
costs associated with the submission of those claims, including fees and costs associated with his review and
determination of those claims and his response to the objection filed by the Claimant. | look forward to receiving
confirmation that those claims will be waived.

Thanks,

Gianluca
WIAND GUERRA KING
GIANLUCA MORELLO

WIAND GUERRA KING P.L.

3000 BAYPORT DRIVE | SUITE 600 | TAMPA, FL 33607
PHONE: 813.347.5105 | FAX: 813.347.5155

EMAIL: gmorello@wiandlaw.com | www.wiandlaw.com




Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission, nothing
contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied upon or used, (1) by any
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2) by any person to support the promotion or marketing of or
to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this message.

If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avoiding the imposition of any
penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must be met and whether it is possible
to meet those requirements under the circumstances, as well as the anticipated time and additional fees
involved.

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are private communication sent by a law firm, Wiand Guerra King P.L.,
and may contain confidential, legally privileged information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, Please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message, then delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system. Thank you,




